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From: Grad Sarajevo - Pravobraniladtvo PR
Sent: 13 September 2023 13:09 [aidiig TSy [visao |
To: Grad§ko Vijece Sarayevo - pisarnica | Of-cfv—oG_ 4 B é;/? 13 J!
Cc: Admir Jusufbegovi¢ =L R PG s N </ A e A
Subject: Dosatava prijedloga Odluke o sluzbenom putovanju Pravobranioca
Attachments: 01-08-Gp-108-23 dostava prijedloga Odluke o sluzbenom putovanju

Pravobranioca.docx; Admir_Jusufbegovic_administrativna_komisijafodluka sl
putovanje.docx; 01-08-Gp-108-23 za Administrativnu komisiju.pdf

Postovani,

U prilogu Vam dostavljamo prijedlog Odluke o slufbenom putovanju za Pravobranioca Grada Sarajevo sa prate¢om
dokumentacijom koju je potrebno dostaviti Administrativnoj komisiji Gradskog vijeca Grada Sarajevo na nadle#no
odlucivanje.

Napominjemo da ce originalni spis broj: 01-08-Gp-108/23 od 13.09.2023. godine. biti dostavljen i putem protokola.

Lijep pozdrav



Bosna i Hercegovina

Grad Sarajevo Federacija Bosne i Hercegoyme
Kanton Sarajevo

City of Sarajevo Grad Sarajevo
PRAVOBRANILASTVO

o

Broj: 01-08-Gp-108/23
Sarajevo, 13.09.2023. godine

GRADSKO VIJECE GRADA SRAJEVA
ADMINISTRATIVNA KOMISIJA

n/'r predsjedavajuc¢eg Administrativne komisije Gradskog vijeca
Gosp. Jasmin Ademovié

PREDMET: Dostava prijedloga Odluke o sluzbenom putovanju Pravobranioca

Postovani,

U prilogu ovog dopisa Vam dostavljamo Vam prijedlog Odluke o sluzbenom putovanju za
pravobranioca Grada Sarajevo Admir Jusutbegovié¢ na Vase nadlezno postupanje.

S posStovanjem,

PRILOG:
- Pozivno pismo Organizacije Strong cities network sa potvrdom obezbjedenja smjestaja;
- Prijedlog Odluke.

DOSTAVITI: PRAVOBRANILAC
,J Naslovu
. U spis

Adresa: Hamdije Kresevljakovica 3
71000 Sarajevo, BiH

Tel: +387 33 206 440

Fax: +387 33 206 440

Email:  pravobranilastvo@sarajevo.ba

Web:  www.sarajevo.ba




Bosna i Hercegovina

mA A Grad Sarajevo Federacija Bosne i Hercegovine
City of Sarajevo Kanton Sarajevo

w y ) Grad Sarajevo

GRADSKO VIJECE

Broj:
Datum: 15.09.2023. godine

Na osnovu ¢lana 19. stav (1) tacka f) Odluke o platama i naknadama u organima Grada Sarajeva (“SluZbene novine
Kantona Sarajevo”, broj 4/23), Administrativna komisija Gradskog vije¢a Grada Sarajevana __ sjednici odrzanoj dana
donijela je:

ODLUKU

Clan 1.
Odobrava se Admiru Jusufbegoviéu, pravobraniocu Grada Sarajeva, sluzbeno putovanje u New York
(Sjedinjene Americke Drzave).

Clan 2.
Sluzbeno putovanje ¢e trajati od 18.09.2023. do 23.09.2023. godine.

Clan 3.
Svrha putovanja je uéedée na Cetvrtom globalnom samitu Mreze jakih gradova — Strong Cities Global Summit
koji ¢e se odrzati od 19.09.2023. do 21.09.2023. godine.

Clan 4.
Putovanje ¢e se izvesti avionom.

Clan 5.
Odobrava se akontacija za sluzbeno putovanje u iznosu od 1131,50 KM. U navedeni iznos su ukljuceni i
troskovi izdavanja vize za SAD.

Clan 6.
Za realizaciju ove Odluke i 1zdavanje putnog naloga zaduZuje se Gradska sluzba finansija.

Clan 7.
Po obavljenom sluzbenom putovanju, imenovani je duZan saéiniti izvjedtaj sa sluzbenog putovanja, te u roku
od 5 dana, pravdati troskove.

Clan 8.
Odluka stupa na snagu danom donosenja.

ObrazloZenje:

Na poziv organizacije Mre7a jakih gradova - Strong cities network Admir Jusufbegovi¢, pravobranilac Grada
Sarajeva boravit ¢e u New Yorku ( Sjedinjene Americke Drzave), u periodu 18.-23.09.2023. kako bi ucéestvovao
na Cetvrtom globalnom samitu Mreze jakih gradova - Strong Cities Global Summit koji ¢e se odrzati od
19.09.2023. do 21.09.2023. godine. Troskove putovanja snosi Grad Sarajevo, dok trodkove smjestaja i
troskove lokalnog transfera snosi organizacija MreZa jakih gradova - Strong cities network.

Predsjedavajuéi Administrativne komisije

Jasmin Ademovi¢
Dostaviti:
- Imenovanom,
- Sluzbi finansija.

Adresa: Hamdije Kresevljakoviéa 3
71000 Sarajevo, BiH

Tel: +387 33 216 659

Fax: +387 33 205874

Email:  gsgv@sarajevo.ba

Web:  gradskovijece.sarajevo.ba




Strong Cltles strongcitiesnetwork. org
Network

Strong Cities Network Global Summit

19 - 21 September 2023 New
York City

Participant Confirmation and Logistical Arrangements

Dear Admir Jusufbegovic,

From 19-21 September 2023, Strong Cities Network is hosting its fourth Global Summit in New York
City on the margins of the 78 Session of the United Nations General Assembly (UNGA). With support
from the European Union, the U.S. Department of State, the Danish Ministry of Foreign Affairs and other
donors, the Summit will convene mayors and local government practitioners from more than 70 cities
globally. This letter is to confirm your attendance and logistical arrangements.

LOGISTICS

Accommodation:
Strong Cities is pleased to confirm your accommodation at the following hotel.

The W New York - Times Square
1567 Broadway

New York, NY

10036

+1(212) 930-7400

Your room has been confirmed from 18 — 22 September 2023.

CONTACT US

If you have any questions, please contact Charlotte Moeyens (cmgis citiesnebwork org).

Kind regards,
Lol

Eric Rosand Executive
Director
Strong Cities Network

N



Co-funded by
the European Union

MINISTRY OF
FOREIGM AFFAIRS
OF DENMARK
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registration number 06581421 and registered charity number 1141069. All Rights Reserved



Strong Cities strongcitiesnetwork org
Network

INVITATION: Strong Cities Global Summit

19 - 21 September 2023
New York City

Dear Mr. Admir Jusufbegovic

Strong Cities Network is pleased to invite you to its fourth Global Summit, which takes place
in New York City from 19-21 September 2023 on the margins of the 78" Session of the United
Nations General Assembly (UNGA).

The Summit, which is being financed by the European Union and US Department of State,
Danish Ministry of Foreign Affairs, among others, will convene mayors and other local
government leaders, as well at city-level practitioners and civil society actors from more than
70 cities around the globe. The multi-dimensional programme is designed to showcase the
unique contributions that mayors and local governments have made and can make in
preventing and responding to rising levels of hate and extremist violence and the
democratic backsliding that a growing number of communities are facing. Throughout
the Summit, emphasis will be placed on the importance of ensuring all city-led efforts in this
area are non-discriminatory and, more broadly, promote human rights.

As outlined in the attached draft agenda, planned Summit activities include events with
Columbia University’s School of International and Public Affairs, the Mayor of New York City’s
Office for the Prevention of Hate Crimes, the Global Counterterrorism Forum as well a
meeting of the Strong Cities Network's revitalized International Steering Committee, which
the Mayor of New York City will host at Grace Mansion. In addition, mayors and other
Summit attendees will have the opportunity to participate, where feasible, in other events
being planned for the opening week of the 78th UNGA, including those related to the role of
mayors and local governments in addressing hate, extremism, mis- and disinformation and
other global challenges.

For more information about the Summit, please refer to the attached agenda.

RSVP We ask that you register as soon as possible, and no later than 21 July 2023, by
compileting this form: hitps://forms.office.com/e/3sZTou2fY3

The registration form must be completed by or on behalf of each person that plans to attend.
We cannot confirm your participation unless you register using the form provided. In this
form you may also request travel support.

PMINISTRY OF
FOREIGN AFFAIRS
OF DENMARK

Co-funded by
the European Union
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Str ong Cities strongcitiesnetwork.org
Network

Sincerely,

Eric Rosand

Executive Director Strong
Cities Network
er@strongeitiesnetwork org

About Strong Cities

Strong Cities is an independent global network of more than 175 cities and other local
governments dedicated to addressing all forms of extremism, hate and polarisation, while
promoting a human rights-based prevention framework.

Through in-person and online convenings, exchanges and trainings, Strong Cities facilitates
sharing and learning among mayors and other local leaders as well as municipal-level
practitioners. By doing so, it helps local authorities leverage their full potential in prevention,
while complementing national, regional and global efforts.
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